
TO: Columbus Area EMS District Board Members 

FROM: Cierra Schaalma  

DATE: September 6, 2024 

SUBJECT: August 2024 

 

Lifestar had 90 911 requests for August 2024 in the CAEMS area that were paged out via 

Columbia County Dispatch. 

 

There were no time response issues. 

 

Below is the monthly breakdown by municipality: 

· City of Columbus – 43 

· Village of Fall River – 10 

· Village of Lowell – 1 

· Village of Reeseville – 7 

· Town of Calamus – 3 

· Town of Columbus – 10 

· Town of Elba – 7 

· Town of Fountain Prairie – 2 

· Town of Hampden – 3 

· Town of Otsego –0 

· Town of Portland – 0 

· Town of York – 1 

 

· Intercepts – 0 

· Mutual Aid Given – 0 

· Mutual Aid Rec’d – 3  

 



 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total 

Calamus 0 0 1 0 1 3 1 3     9 
Columbus, City 45 42 54 41 36 57 44 43     362 

Columbus, Town 6 5 2 3 4 4 6 10     40 
Elba 7 7 4 2 3 3 9 7     42 

Fall River 14 6 15 15 11 17 21 10     112 
Fountain Prairie 2 0 3 0 2 4 1 2     14 

Hampden 1 0 0 2 1 2 4 3     13 
Lowell 5 4 1 0 0 1 0 1     12 
Otsego 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0     1 

Portland 0 0 2 2 1 0 0 0     5 
Reeseville 7 5 5 5 4 4 7 7     44 

York 0 0 3 2 1 3 0 1     10 
Totals 87 69 90 73 64 98 93 87     661 

              
Auto ALS 0 0 3 2 0 0 0 0     5 
Intercepts 1 1 0 0 1 1 0 0     4 

Mutual Aid Given 1 0 0 0 1 1 0 0     3 
Mutual Aid Rec’d 1 2 1 2 2 2 0 3     13 

              
Monthly Total 90 72 94 77 68 102 93 90     686 

 

 


